
From:
To:  
Cc:
Subject: 419 Wick Lane Application
Date: 10 October 2012 08:04:45

I have changed your number for above application from 12/90164/FUMODA to 12/00165/FUM.

I have also saved the folder in O Drive for you.

Development Control Administrator
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London 
E20 1EJ

Direct: 020 3288 

Email: l@londonlegacy.co.uk 
Web: www.londonlegacy.co.uk

We have a new website. To find out more on the future Queen Elizabeth Olympic
Park – Opening from July 2013 – visit: www.noordinarypark.co.uk
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Pinsent Masons: combining the experience, resources and international reach 
of McGrigors and Pinsent Masons

From:  [mailto: londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 19 October 2012 10:00
To: 
Cc: Anthony Hollingsworth
Subject: RE: 419 Wick Lane [PM-eShare.FID1089314]
 
Hi 
 
Could you have a look at the Recitals which confuse the LPA (now LLDC) with PDT who received
the application -  I think E and F need a bit of tweaking to say the application was submitted to

the ODA PDT on 3rd April, went to ODA Planning Committee in July, but add in that it also went

to the LLDC Planning Committee on 23rd October where Committee resolved to grant permission
subject to the completion of this agreement.  This also means that the Planning Application
definition needs updating to the new reference number 12/00165/FUM – possibly setting out
that the number did change from 12/90164/FUM since it was submitted.
 
In the recitals part G, section 4 and 5 of the Olympic Act are relevant any more to the LLDC – but
there must be parts of the new LLDC Establishment Order 2012 that should go in there instead. 
That in turn means the Olympic Act probably doesn’t need a definition, but the Establishment
Order does.  This also works into paras 2.1 and 2.4 – where section 4 and 5 of the Olympic Act
can drop out and Establishment goes in, and 11.6
 
In 8.2 our LLDC address is now Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.
 
Please could you also check that Schedules 1, 2 and 3 are correct in terms of the flow of the Off-
Site money as from my reading in Sch 1, 1.1 the money is paid to the LPA and the LPA passes the
£ on to LBTH by Sch 3.  In Sch 2, 1.1 though it reads to me as though the owner pays the £ direct
to LBTH as it says “following receipt of the Off Site Affordable Housing Contribution from the
Owner pursuant to paragraph 1 of Schedule 1”.  Which isn’t what para 1 of Sch 1 says.  I think all
that needs to change is Sch 2 1.1 to say “from the Local Planning Authority” rather than “from
the Owner”.
 
I hope that’s clear – I should be at my desk for most of the day if you want to talk it through
 

 
 

Planner, Planning Policy and Decisions Team
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London 
E20 1EJ

Direct: 020 3288 

Email: londonlegacy.co.uk 
Web: www.londonlegacy.co.uk
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From:
To:
Subject: 419 Wick Lane
Date: 01 November 2012 14:59:02
Attachments: Draft Decision Notice (2).doc

Hi 
 
Please find attached the “draft” permission now that Anthony has checked the top part of the
reasons for approval where the Committee summary is.
 
Thanks

 

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

We have a new website. To find out more on the future Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park –
Opening from July 2013 – visit: www.noordinarypark.co.uk

 

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please contact me immediately by email or telephone, and immediately delete this e-mail
and its attachments from your system. and then permanently delete what you have
received. This email and any attachments has been scanned for viruses by Symantec, and
on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation this email and any attachments
was virus free. However, no liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or
consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third
party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. London Legacy
Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please contact 020 3288
1800. 

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road,
Olympic Park, London, E20 1EJ. 

www.londonlegacy.co.uk.
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To summarise the history of the application;

·         The application to change the use of 112 live-work units to 112 residential units was
submitted in April 2012 to ODA PDT and given ref number 12/90164/FULODA.  It was
reported to the ODA Planning Committee in July 2012, where the Committee agreed to
delegate authority to the Director of Planning Decisions to grant permission subject to
the completion of a section 106 agreement, conditions and informatives.

·         As the s106 agreement wasn’t finalised prior to the planning powers transferring to the
LLDC, the application was carried over to PPDT (and given a new ref numbers

12/00165/FUM) referred to the LLDC Planning Decisions Committee on 23rd October. 
The Committee resolved to delegated authority to the Director of Planning Policy and
Decisions to grant planning permission subject to the completion of the s106 agreement
and the conditions and informatives.  This agreement is nearly complete, and the draft
decision notice is ready.

 
 – please could you send  the latest draft of the s106 (the version which includes the

amendments regarding removing the Olympic Act and adding in the LLDC formation), and
complete the contract deed authorisation form attached.  I’m not sure whether it is you or the
applicant side who is organising the signatories/dates etc, but we will also need to discuss the
number of copies of the final agreement nearer the time as well (e.g. I’ll need a copy for the file,
a copy for Land Charges, LLDC Legal need a copy).  Please note that  is on leave next week.
 
Regards

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: 01 November 2012 11:59
To: Anthony Hollingsworth
Cc:   Vivienne Ramsey; 
Subject: RE: 419 Wick Lane s.106 agreement
 
Hi Anthony
 
Thank you for the update on the 419 Wick Lane and the decision of the LLDC planning

committee on 23rd October and Committee to approve the application subject to
completing/signing a s.106 legal agreement.  I will be happy to assist and ensure that the
documents are sealed and signed. I attach the contract/deed authorisation form that will need
to be completed in preparation for the signing and sealing of the documents.
 

 I can be contacted on 0203 288  to discuss further.  we can meet and discuss the
next steps and will send you an invite.
 
Kindly note I will be on leave from 5 -9 November. Please advise me on the time scale for the
completing and signing of the s106 agreement. Thank you.
 
Kind regards
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sustainability benefits.
 
As you are aware, the building was 95% complete when my client acquired it and much of what
Development Securities have done was to re-commission and make good damaged and incomplete areas
of work. Development Securities have now completed the building to the original designs, in accordance
with the original planning drawings and under the constraints of Building Control. In addition, to make the
building more marketable, they have enhanced the designs of the landscaped areas, added decor and
directional signage to the common parts, improved the riverside walk, and launched the Building in the
local market. They have also improved security and ’ the car parking areas.

 
To now try and retrofit or replace materials that have never been used and are performing to their design
intent would be more environmentally damaging than it is beneficial. The embodied carbon footprint from
the waste created and the embodied carbon of new materials, not to mention the carbon footprint from
additional operations, is unlikely to ever be recovered from energy use savings under the guidance of Eco
homes or Code for Sustainable Homes. This is after all a Building constructed to 2006-2009 Building
Regulation with good levels of insulation and energy efficient design.

 
We believe that there are some sensible and more achievable targets that we could commit to and satisfy
your drive to improved efficiency, I have attached these in the attached document and we are happy for
these to be conditioned.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need to discuss.
 
Regards
 
 

 BA (Hons) MRTPI
Director
Planning
 
Savills, 25 Finsbury Circus , London, EC2M 7EE

Tel :+44 (0) 20 
Mobile :+44 (0) 
Email savills.com
Website :www.savills.co.uk

P  Before printing, think about the environment

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of
any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me
immediately by email or telephone, and immediately delete this e-mail and its attachments from
your system. and then permanently delete what you have received. This email and any attachments
has been scanned for viruses by Symantec, and on leaving the London Legacy Development
Corporation this email and any attachments was virus free. However, no liability will be incurred
for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this
message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. London
Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please contact 020 3288
1800. 

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, Olympic
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D:  +44 (0)   M:   +44 (0)    Ext:    

Pinsent Masons: combining the experience, resources and international reach 
of McGrigors and Pinsent Masons

From:  [mailto: londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 02 November 2012 10:41
To:  
Cc: Anthony Hollingsworth
Subject: FW: 419 Wick Lane s.106 agreement
 
Hi  and 
 

 – please find attached the Committee report (and appendix 1 and appendix 2) to the LLDC

Planning Decisions Committee on 23rd October 2012, as well as the draft minutes of the meeting
confirming Committee’s resolution.  I have also attached the draft decision notice.
 
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
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Many thanks
 
Anthony
 

Anthony Hollingsworth
Chief Planner, Development Management
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London 
E20 1EJ

Direct: 020 3288 
Mobile: 
   
Email: anthonyhollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk 
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
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

If you consider this email spam, please forward to spam@emailsystems.com

This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in
England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority. The word 'partner', used in relation to the LLP, refers to a member of the LLP or
an employee or consultant of the LLP or any affiliated firm who is a lawyer with equivalent standing
and qualifications. A list of the members of the LLP, and of those non-members who are designated
as partners, is displayed at the LLP's registered office: 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES, United
Kingdom. We use 'Pinsent Masons' to refer to Pinsent Masons LLP and affiliated entities that practise
under the name 'Pinsent Masons' or a name that incorporates those words. Reference to 'Pinsent
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
Masons' is to Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one or more of those affiliated entities as the context
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
requires.
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

If you consider this email spam, please forward to spam@mimecast.org

Season’s Greetings and best wishes for a healthy and successful 2013 from all the
partners and staff at Pinsent Masons.
We are proud to support SOS Children's Villages, the world's largest charity for
orphaned and abandoned children.

< This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in
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
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New enquiry  
 
 
 

THIS IS A PRINT OF THE VIEW OF THE REGISTER OBTAINED FROM HM LAND REGISTRY 
SHOWING THE ENTRIES SUBSISTING IN THE REGISTER ON 3 NOV 2014 AT 09:51:22. BUT 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS REGISTER VIEW IS NOT ADMISSIBLE IN A COURT IN THE 
SAME WAY AS AN OFFICIAL COPY WITHIN THE MEANING OF S.67 LAND REGISTRATION 
ACT 2002. UNLIKE AN OFFICIAL COPY, IT MAY NOT ENTITLE A PERSON TO BE 
INDEMNIFIED BY THE REGISTRAR IF HE OR SHE SUFFERS LOSS BY REASON OF A 
MISTAKE CONTAINED WITHIN IT. THE ENTRIES SHOWN DO NOT TAKE ACCOUNT OF ANY 
APPLICATIONS PENDING IN THE REGISTRY. 

FOR SEARCH PURPOSES, THE ABOVE DATE SHOULD BE USED AS THE SEARCH FROM 
DATE. 

THIS TITLE IS DEALT WITH BY LAND REGISTRY, WALES OFFICE  

 
 
TITLE NO: NGL93331 

 
REGISTER LAST UPDATED ON : 20 JAN 2014 AT 10:48:44 

 

Printer-Friendly 
Version   
 
 
 
 
Use current title 
number for: 

 
 
Title Plan View  
 
OC Title Known  
 
OS with Priority  
 
OS w/o Priority  
 
Home Rights  

Register View 

A: Property Register 
This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.  

                                                                          
                              TOWER HAMLETS                               
                                                                          
1.      The Freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the above Title     
        filed at the Registry and being Riverside Works, 419 Wick Lane, London    
        (E3 2JG).                                                                 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

B: Proprietorship Register 
This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It        
contains any entries that affect the right of disposal.                        
 
Title Absolute 

                                                                                  
1.      (23.04.2012) PROPRIETOR: >Winnebago Holdings S.A R.L.> (incorporated   
        in Luxembourg) of 8 rue Dicks, L-1417, Luxembourg.                        

                                                                                  
2.      (23.04.2012) The price stated to have been paid on 5 April 2012 was    
        £14,900,000 plus VAT of £800,000.                                         

                                                                                  
3.      (23.04.2012) A Transfer of the land in this title dated 5 April 2012   
        made between (1) IBRC Asset Finance Plc and (2) Wick Lane (Lux) S.A.R.L.  
        contains purchaser's personal covenants.                                  
                                                                                  
        ¬NOTE: Copy filed.                                                        

                                                                                  
4.      (23.04.2012) RESTRICTION: No disposition of the registered estate by   
        the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a     
        written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the Charge 
        dated 5 April 2012 in favour of The Royal Bank Of Scotland Plc referred   
        to in the Charges Register.                                               

                                                                                  
5.      (07.11.2013) RESTRICTION: No disposition of the registered estate by 
        the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a     
        written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the Charge 
        dated 15 October 2013 in favour of The Royal Bank Of Scotland Plc         
        referred to in the Charges Register.                                      

______________________________________________________________________________ 

C: Charges Register 
This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.  

                                                                                  
1.      (25.10.2005) An Agreement dated 3 October 2005 made between (1)      
        Silverpeak Limited and (2) The Mayor and Burgesses of the London Borough  
        of Tower Hamlets pursuant to section 106 of the Town and Country Planning 
        Act 1990 contains provisions relating to the development of the land in   
        this title.                                                               
                                                                                  
        ¬NOTE: Copy filed.                                                        

                                                                                  
2.      (21.10.2009) The parts of the land affected thereby are subject to   
        the rights granted by a Lease of a transformer chamber forming part of    
        419 Wick Lane dated 12 October 2009 referred to in the schedule of leases 
        hereto.                                                                   
                                                                                  
        The said lease also contains restrictive covenants by the landlord.       
                                                                                  
        ¬NOTE: Copy lease filed under title EGL562233.                            
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3.      (21.10.2009) The parts of the land affected thereby are subject to   
        the leases set out in the schedule of leases hereto.                      
        The leases grant and reserve easements as therein mentioned.              

                                                                                  
4.      (17.02.2012) An Agreement dated 14 January 2010 made between (1)    
        London & Leaside Developments Limited (in Administration)  (2) Anglo      
        Irish Asset Finance PLC  (3)  Joseph Bannon  and Antony David Nygate 
          and (4) The Olympic Delivery Authority  pursuant to section 106 of the  
        Town and Country Planning Act 1990 contains obligations.                  
                                                                                  
        ¬NOTE: Copy filed.                                                        

                                                                                  
5.      (23.04.2012) REGISTERED CHARGE contained in a Debenture dated 5 April  
        2012.                                                                     

                                                                                  
6.      (23.04.2012) Proprietor: #THE ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND PLC# (Scot. Co.   
        Regn. No. SC90312) of 8th Floor, 280 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 4RB.        

                                                                                  
7.      (23.04.2012) The proprietor of the Charge dated 5 April 2012 referred  
        to above is under an obligation to make further advances. These advances  
        will have priority to the extent afforded by section 49(3) Land           
        Registration Act 2002.                                                    

                                                                                  
8.      (07.11.2013) REGISTERED CHARGE contained in a Debenture dated 15     
        October 2013.                                                             

                                                                                  
9.      (07.11.2013) Proprietor: #THE ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND PLC# (Scot. Co. 
        Regn. No. 090312) of 8th Floor, 280 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 4RB          
        (Attention: Paul DeCroos).                                                

                          ************************** 
 
Schedule of Notices of Leases 
     Reg. date       Property description          Date of lease   Lessee's Title 
     and Plan ref.                                 and Term 

                                                                                  
1.      21.10.2009      Transformer Chamber part of   12.10.2009      EGL562233   
                        419 Wick Lane                 99 years from               
                                                      12/10/2009                  
        NOTE: See entry in Charges Register for rights granted in respect of this 
        lease.                                                                    

                                                                                  
2.      21.08.2013      Flat 213, Ink Court (Second   09.08.2013      AGL290944   
                        Floor Flat)                   From 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
3.      30.08.2013      Flat 202, Ink Court (Second   20.08.2013      AGL291676   
                        Floor Flat)                   From 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
4.      02.09.2013      Flat 313, Ink Court (Third    13.08.2013      AGL291762   
                        Floor Flat) and Basement      From 1.1.2013               
                        Parking Space 43              to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
5.      03.09.2013      Flat 115, Ink Court (First    16.08.2013      AGL291839   
                        Floor Flat)                   From 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
6.      04.09.2013      Flat 304, Ink Court (Third    07.08.2013      AGL291929   
                        Floor Flat)                   From 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
7.      16.09.2013      Flat 104, Ink Court (First    09.09.2013      AGL292711   
                        Floor Flat)                   From 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
8.      16.09.2013      Flat 303, Ink Court (Third    02.09.2013      AGL292765   
                        Floor Flat)                   1.1.2013 to                 
                                                      31.12.2262                  

                                                                                  
9.      18.09.2013      Flat 205, Ink Court (Second   06.09.2013      AGL292885   
                        Floor Flat)                   From 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
10.     20.09.2013      Flat 103, Ink Court (First    11.09.2013      AGL293112   
                        Floor Flat)                   From 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
11.     23.09.2013      Flat 214, Ink Court (Second   06.09.2013      AGL293207   
                        Floor Flat)                   From 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
12.     23.09.2013      Flat 113, Ink Court  (First   06.09.2013      AGL293246   
                        Floor Flat)                   From 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
13.     01.10.2013      Flat 101, Ink Court (First    30.08.2013      AGL293723   
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                        Floor Flat) and basement      from 1.1.2013               
                        parking space 44              to 31.12.2262               
        NOTE: The lease comprises also other land                                 

                                                                                  
14.     03.10.2013      Flat 203, Ink Court (Second   19.09.2013      AGL293987   
                        Floor Flat) and basement      from 1.1.2013               
                        parking space 42              to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
15.     24.09.2013      Flat 314, Ink Court (Third    11.08.2013      AGL293307   
                        Floor Flat)                   1.1.2013 to                 
                                                      31.12.2262                  
        NOTE: The lease comprises also other land                                 

                                                                                  
16.     26.09.2013      Flat 315, Ink Court (Third    04.09.2013      AGL293478   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
17.     04.10.2013      Flat 215, Ink Court (Second   27.09.2013      AGL294171   
                        Floor Flat) and basement      from 1.1.2013               
                        parking space 49              to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
18.     10.10.2013      Flat 315, Ink Court (Third    04.09.2013      AGL294536   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
19.     11.10.2013      Flat 117, Ink Court (First    27.09.2013      AGL294654   
                        Floor Flat) and basement      from 1.1.2013               
                        parking space 41              to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
20.     15.10.2013      Flat 102, Ink Court (First    03.10.2013      AGL294867   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
21.     18.10.2013      Flat 302, Ink Court (Third    08.08.2013      AGL295209   
                        Floor Flat) and basement      from 1.1.2013               
                        parking space 40              to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
22.     24.10.2013      Flat 204, Ink Court (Second   25.09.2013      AGL295595   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
23.     24.10.2013      Flat 316, Ink Court (Third    20.09.2013      AGL295626   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
24.     08.11.2013      Flat 105, Ink Court (First    04.10.2013      AGL296647   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
25.     11.11.2013      Flat 216, Ink Court (Second   30.10.2013      AGL296765   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
26.     29.11.2013      Flat 317, Ink Court (Third    24.10.2013      AGL298379   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
27.     02.12.2013      Flat 116, Ink Court (First    22.11.2013      AGL298460   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
28.     19.12.2013      Flat 217, Ink Court (Second   06.12.2013      AGL299986   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

                                                                                  
29.     20.01.2014      Flat 114, Ink Court (First    03.01.2014      AGL302171   
                        Floor Flat)                   from 1.1.2013               
                                                      to 31.12.2262               

______________________________________________________________________________ 

                               End of register 
NOTE 1: The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which the entry   
was made in the Register.                                                      
NOTE 2: Symbols included in register entries do not form part of the register  
and are used by Land Registry for internal purposes only.                      
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Our reference: ENF/14/00041 
Location:  419 Wick Lane 

 
Dear  
 
As you may be aware, the commercial units within the property referred to above were granted 
planning permission in 2012 subject to a section 106 agreement. That agreement requires that 
the approved employment floorspace (defined as the 1,118 square meters of floor space 
situation on the ground floor of the development as identified in the attached plan), shall not be 
occupied other than: 

1. For the first thirty- six (36) months commencing from First Occupation of the 
employment floorspace at nil (£0) rent; and 

2. thereafter for the lifetime of the development at a rent not exceeding £3.00 per square 
foot. 
 

Additionally, the agreement requires that every year for the first five years from first occupation 
of the employment generating floorspace and then every three years thereafter, that the owner 
will submit to the Local Planning Authority (LPA) a report covering the period from First 
Occupation, or from the previous report (as appropriate) demonstrating to the LPA’s reasonable 
satisfaction that the employment generating floorspace has been occupied in accordance with 
the requirements set out above. 
 
We have receivied complaints and have been provided with evidence that illustrates that the 
property is not been marketed in accordance with the requirements of the s106. Please be 
advised that occupation of the employment floorspace in a manner which does not comply with 
the s106 agreement, including the provisions set out above, would be a breach of the 
agreement. Should you wish to occupy the premises in a manner which falls outside the terms 
of the agreement, the written agrement of the LPA should would need to be obtained in 
advance of occupation and persuasive reasons given for why the development is unable to 
comply with the terms outlined above. If agreement is not obtained and a breach of the 
agreement occurs, the LLDC as LPA will consider the expidency of taking appropriate legal 
action to ensure the requirements of the s106 agreement are met. 
 
Please contact me if you require any further information or clarification. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 

 

Director of Planning Policy and Decisions 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10, 1 Stratford Place 
Montfichet Road 
London E20 1EJ 
 
 
17 December 2014 
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From: Planning Enquiries
To:
Subject: FW: Planning permission No.: 12/00165/FUM
Date: 28 January 2016 12:11:02
Attachments: London Legacy Development Corp email 26th January 2016.pdf

Hello 
 
We have had a query come through to us regarding an old application. They wanted to know if
the CIL payment has been made and if not who will be liable?
 
Would you be able to look into this and advise?
 
Kind regards

 

From:  
Sent: 28 January 2016 11:47
To: Planning Enquiries
Subject: RE: Planning permission No.: 12/00165/FUM
 
Hi 
 

 should be able to advise on this, as to whether the mayoral CIL has been collected etc.
 
Thanks
 

Planning Development Executive
Planning Policy and Decisions Team
 
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ
 
DDI: 020 3288 
Mobile: 
Email: londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk
 

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk
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From: Planning Enquiries 
Sent: 28 January 2016 11:43
To: 
Subject: FW: Planning permission No.: 12/00165/FUM
 
Hi 
 
Please find attached a query regarding an old application. They wanted to know if the CIL
payment has been made and if not who will be liable?
 
Do we have a standard response for this kind of query?
 
Thanks

 

From:  [mailto: @boneandpayne.co.uk] 
Sent: 26 January 2016 16:01
To: Planning Enquiries
Subject: Planning permission No.: 12/00165/FUM
 
Please find attached correspondence.
Kind regards
 
Sent on behalf of 
 
 
 

Legal Secretary

 
Bone & Payne LLP
13 Wynnstay Road
Colwyn Bay
LL29 8NB
DX: 17902 Colwyn Bay
Tel: 01492 
Fax: 01492 

 

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately.

Bone & Payne LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales. Registered number:
OC329294. Registered office: 55 Madoc Street, Llandudno, LL30 2TW. The firm is authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors' Regulation Authority (www.sra.org.uk/code-of-conduct.page).

The firm's website: www.boneandpayne.co.uk
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Cyfreithwyr 
Solicitors 

  
Bone & Payne LLP 
13 Wynnstay Road 
Colwyn Bay 
Conwy 
LL29 8NB 
  
Telephone: 01492  
Fax (not for service): 01492  
DX: 17902 Colwyn Bay 
Email (not for service) 
enquiries@boneandpayne-cb.co.uk 
 

 
 
Regulated and Authorised by the Solicitors 
Regulation Authority 

 
LLP members 
Gareth Davies 
Gareth Tierney- Jones 
Julie Bray 
Sunil Sethi 
Mark Sandham (Notary Public) 
Gwyndaf Pari 
 

 

Consultants 
Roger Griffith 
George Price 
Huw Edwards 
 

 

Solicitors 
Karen Corry 
Claire Dutton 
Rhiannon Morgans 
Jennifer Loughran 
Sarah Bromilow 
 

 

Legal executives 
Diane Williams 

 Evans 
 

 
 
Bone & Payne LLP is a limited liability partnership 
Registered office 55 Madoc Street, Llandudno, 
Conwy LL30 2TW 
Registered in Wales 
Registered number OC329294 
 
Bone & Payne LLP trading as Guest Pritchard & 
Co, 333 Abergele Rd, Old Colwyn. 01492 515371 
 

 

 

Our Ref /  
Your Ref  
 
26th January 2016  
 
 
Planning Department 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10 
1 Stratford Place 
Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 
 
 
By e-mail: planningenquiries@londonlegacy.co.uk 
 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Re:  Former Riverside Works (now Ink Court), 419 Wick 

Lane, Fish Island, London, E3 2JG 
 Planning permission No.: 12/00165/FUM 
   
We act for a prospective purchaser of a long lease of one of the 
flats in the above development.  The above planning permission 
states that the development authorised by the above planning 
permission will attract a charge under the Mayor of London’s 
Community Infrastructure Levy.  Please confirm that the charge has 
been discharged in full or otherwise advise who has assumed 
liability for the charge or if no one has assumed liability, 
confirmation as to whether the owners of leases of more than 7 
years in duration of flats in the development can be held liable for a 
proportion of the charge?   
 
Yours faithfully 
 
BONE & PAYNE LLP 
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: 419 Wick Lane Pre-application request
Date: 12 May 2016 12:17:51
Attachments: 5114_CURTAIN WALL_120525.pdf

Front Entrance Conditions Cover Letter June 2012.pdf

Hi 
 
Condition 1 has been approved of planning permission PA/03/1617 -I quoted this condition in
my earlier email. The approved plans include the curtain walling (attached). The plans do not go
into the level of detail of colour of frame. The colour of the glass does not need to be approved;
there is not a condition beyond what was approved that requires this.
 
If you propose any elevation changes that depart from the approved plan attached, then you can
resubmit details pursuant to Condition 1 (an approval of details submission).
 
Hope this helps. Please get in touch if you have any further questions.
 
Kind regards,

 
From:  [mailto: tgarchitecture.com] 
Sent: 04 May 2016 13:18
To: 
Subject: Re: 419 Wick Lane Pre-application request
 
Hi 
 
Further to a telephone conversation last week about 419 Wick lane, the client no longer
needs to locate the door in a place that requires steps , so it should be a more straight
forward application, perhaps even a non material amendment as you previously advised.
 
Inorder to make sure we do not submit the wrong type of application please could you
answer the following questions:
 
1. I cannot find details of the kind of curtain walling previously proposed, do we need to
submit these and a sample ? Could we know what was previously approved ?
2.Does the colour of the frame need to be approved, no details are shown on the approved
planning drawings ?
3.Does the colour/transluscency of the glass need to be approved- while there is shading on
the drawings indication some of the curtain walling is transluscent/opaque to allow for
insulation behind,no details are shown on the approved planning drawings ?
 
 
Many thanks
 

 
 
On 4 Apr 2016, at 17:12,  < londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Gino,
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I am the Case Officer within the Planning Policy and Decisions Team at the London Legacy
Development Corporation (PPDT, LLDC) that has been allocated your request for pre-application
advice in relation to commercial units on the ground floor of 419 Wick Lane.
 
I will begin with a short history of the site in planning terms, and in turn will answer the three
questions in relation to external glazing and doors, use and sub-use.
 
Planning history
Outline Planning Permission was granted on 3 October 2005 by Tower Hamlets (reference
PA/03/01617) for the redevelopment of the lower ground floor plus a 7 storey building
comprising of 104 live/work units, 1123m² of Class B1 floor space and 107m² of Class A1 (Shop)
or Class A3 (Food Drink) floor space together with 111 parking spaces.
 
An application for full planning permission was later submitted to change the use of the
approved live/work units at first – sixth floor levels to 112 residential properties (Use Class C3).
Employment use (B Class uses) was retained at the ground floor as originally approved. The
application was approved by LLDC under application reference 12/00165/FUM in December
2012; the permission was granted subject to a Section 106 Agreement.
 
One of the obligations contained within the s106 under Schedule 1 was for the employment
floorspace on the ground floor of the site to not be occupied other than as employment
generating floorspace which for the first 36 months from first occupation shall be at nil (£0) rent
and thereafter for the lifetime of the development at a rent not exceeding £3 per square foot.
 
If you or your client is therefore in discussions with the freeholder, you should make sure that
this is the rent level offered -please could you confirm?
 
External glazing and doors
You ask whether planning permission is required to install the glazing and two sets of double
doors.
 
The outline planning permission requested reserved matters to be submitted and approved,
pursuant to Condition 1, including:
 
b) the external appearance of the building together with samples of facing materials.
 
The outline permission therefore left the approval of the external appearance to be dealt with at
a later stage.
 
An application to discharge condition 1 of application reference was submitted to the London
Borough of Tower Hamlets in July of 2006 and was approved on the 20th February 2007. Details
were however re-submitted on a couple of occassions pursuant to condition 1(b) to the Olympic
Delivery Authority that were approved firstly under application reference 08/90101/REMODA in
July 2008 and secondly under application reference 12/90282/AODODA in September 2012.
 
The 2008 approval approved materials to be used on the ground floor, as well as
configuration/detailed design -the drawings are attached.
 
The 2012 approval made some minor changes to entrance way details and curtain wall details.
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From:
To: "
Subject: RE: 419 Wick Lane: Employment Floorspace s106 Obligation
Date: 18 July 2016 11:18:29

Hi 
 
Thank you for your email. My manager, , will allocate this to someone in our team and get back to you.
 
Kind regards,
 

 

From:  [mailto: londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 July 2016 10:31
To: 
Subject: 419 Wick Lane: Employment Floorspace s106 Obligation
 
Hi 
 
There is a site at 419 Wick Lane of 7 storeys containing 112 residential properties and employment
floorspace on the ground floor. The s106 obligation for the employment floorspace is the subject of my
query.
 
The planning history is as follows:
 
·         Outline Planning Permission was granted on 3 October 2005 by Tower Hamlets (reference

PA/03/01617) for the redevelopment of the lower ground floor plus a 7 storey building comprising of
104 live/work units, 1123m² of Class B1 floor space and 107m² of Class A1 (Shop) or Class A3 (Food
Drink) floor space together with 111 parking spaces.

 
·         An application for full planning permission was later submitted to change the use of the approved

live/work units at first – sixth floor levels to 112 residential properties (Use Class C3). Employment use (B
Class uses) was retained at the ground floor as originally approved. The application was approved by
LLDC under application reference 12/00165/FUM in December 2012; the permission was granted
subject to a Section 106 Agreement.

 
·         One of the obligations contained within the s106 under Schedule 1 was for the employment floorspace

on the ground floor of the site to not be occupied other than as employment generating floorspace
which for the first 36 months from first occupation shall be at nil (£0) rent and thereafter for the lifetime
of the development at a rent not exceeding £3 per square foot. I attached the s106 for your information.

 
The employment floorspace on the ground floor has been bordered up and vacant since the completion of
the Development. While the intention of the s106 was that very affordable workspace would be provided, it
has meant that the Developer is not incentivised to occupy the space. There is no breach with the space
being vacant as the s106 obligation only kicks in upon first occupation of the space.
 
I was informed on Friday that an artist has purchased one of the self-contained units (out of the two units -
roughly half the employment floorspace of the development); they are well-known artists and want to use
the space for their studio and to mentor artists. They are interested also in the second unit to lease as
affordable workspace (sub-market).
 
My questions are as follows:
 

1.       Please could you confirm whether the artist, having bought the unit is now tied to the s106
agreement?
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E:   tgarchitecture.com
W: www.tgarchitecture.com
 
Hackney Picture House
270 Mare Street
London
E8 1HE
 
On 14 Jul 2016, at 17:11,  < tgarchitecture.com> wrote:

 

Hi 
 
I have just submitted an 'approval of details' submission for this project as per 
your advice regarding the appearance of the glazing. However I was not able 
to submit a ‘Non Material amendment ‘ for the subdivision of the  unit, as the 
applicants are in the process of buying the commercial unit- so do not have an 
interest in it yet. What do you suggest I do in this case for the subdivision of 
the commercial unit ? Is there another type of application I could submit ?
 
 
Thanks
 

 
 
On 12 May 2016, at 12:17,  < londonlegacy.co.uk> 
wrote:

 

Hi 
 
Condition 1 has been approved of planning permission PA/03/1617 -I quoted this 
condition in my earlier email. The approved plans include the curtain walling 
(attached). The plans do not go into the level of detail of colour of frame. The 
colour of the glass does not need to be approved; there is not a condition beyond 
what was approved that requires this.
 
If you propose any elevation changes that depart from the approved plan attached, 
then you can resubmit details pursuant to Condition 1 (an approval of details 
submission).
 
Hope this helps. Please get in touch if you have any further questions.
 
Kind regards,

 
From:   [mailto: tgarchitecture.com] 
Sent: 04 May 2016 13:18
To: 
Subject: Re: 419 Wick Lane Pre-application request
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Hi 
 
Further to a telephone conversation last week about 419 Wick lane, the client 
no longer needs to locate the door in a place that requires steps , so it should 
be a more straight forward application, perhaps even a non material 
amendment as you previously advised.
 
Inorder to make sure we do not submit the wrong type of application please 
could you answer the following questions:
 
1. I cannot find details of the kind of curtain walling previously proposed, do 
we need to submit these and a sample ? Could we know what was previously 
approved ?
2.Does the colour of the frame need to be approved, no details are shown on 
the approved planning drawings ?
3.Does the colour/transluscency of the glass need to be approved- while there 
is shading on the drawings indication some of the curtain walling is 
transluscent/opaque to allow for insulation behind,no details are shown on the 
approved planning drawings ?
 
 
Many thanks
 

 
 
On 4 Apr 2016, at 17:12,  < londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

 

Dear 
 
I am the Case Officer within the Planning Policy and Decisions Team at the London 
Legacy Development Corporation (PPDT, LLDC) that has been allocated your 
request for pre-application advice in relation to commercial units on the ground 
floor of 419 Wick Lane.
 
I will begin with a short history of the site in planning terms, and in turn will answer 
the three questions in relation to external glazing and doors, use and sub-use.
 
Planning history
Outline Planning Permission was granted on 3 October 2005 by Tower Hamlets 
(reference PA/03/01617) for the redevelopment of the lower ground floor plus a 7 
storey building comprising of 104 live/work units, 1123m² of Class B1 floor space 
and 107m² of Class A1 (Shop) or Class A3 (Food Drink) floor space together with 
111 parking spaces.
 
An application for full planning permission was later submitted to change the use of 
the approved live/work units at first – sixth floor levels to 112 residential properties 
(Use Class C3). Employment use (B Class uses) was retained at the ground floor as 
originally approved. The application was approved by LLDC under application 
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reference 12/00165/FUM in December 2012; the permission was granted subject 
to a Section 106 Agreement.
 
One of the obligations contained within the s106 under Schedule 1 was for the 
employment floorspace on the ground floor of the site to not be occupied other 
than as employment generating floorspace which for the first 36 months from first 
occupation shall be at nil (£0) rent and thereafter for the lifetime of the 
development at a rent not exceeding £3 per square foot.
 
If you or your client is therefore in discussions with the freeholder, you should 
make sure that this is the rent level offered -please could you confirm?
 
External glazing and doors
You ask whether planning permission is required to install the glazing and two sets 
of double doors.
 
The outline planning permission requested reserved matters to be submitted and 
approved, pursuant to Condition 1, including:
 
b) the external appearance of the building together with samples of facing 
materials.
 
The outline permission therefore left the approval of the external appearance to be 
dealt with at a later stage.
 
An application to discharge condition 1 of application reference was submitted to 
the London Borough of Tower Hamlets in July of 2006 and was approved on the 
20th February 2007. Details were however re-submitted on a couple of occassions 
pursuant to condition 1(b) to the Olympic Delivery Authority that were approved 
firstly under application reference 08/90101/REMODA in July 2008 and secondly 
under application reference 12/90282/AODODA in September 2012.
 
The 2008 approval approved materials to be used on the ground floor, as well as 
configuration/detailed design -the drawings are attached.
 
The 2012 approval made some minor changes to entrance way details and curtain 
wall details.
 
You should refer to both; if you accord with these plans, then no submission to the 
LPA is required. If you want to depart from the approved materials then you should 
re-submit details against condition 1(b).
 
Use
The space is Use Class B1; this includes:
B1(a) -offices
B1(b) -research and development
B1(c) industrial process suitable for a residential area i.e. artist studios.
 
The use of artist studios in this space is therefore permitted.
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
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From: King  (Legal)
To: " londonlegacy.co.uk"
Subject: RE: 419 Wick Lane: Employment Floorspace s106 Obligation
Date: 28 July 2016 10:06:38

Hi 
 
This has been passed to me, as I think Dawn Blackwell has advised.  I’m looking at it now.  It would be very
helpful if you could send me a copy of the original outline permission PA/03/01617 and any reserved
matters approval that bears on the B1 floor space.  It’s directly referred to in Schedule 1 of the s106
agreement and I need to be clear what the original permission authorised.
 
Thanks

 
 

 | Principal Lawyer - Property & Planning | Legal 
Transport for London | 6th Floor, Windsor House | 42-50 Victoria Street, London | SW1H 0TL 

tfl.gov.uk | Tel: 020 3054 ) | Fax: 0203 
 
 
 

From:  [mailto: londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 July 2016 10:31
To: 
Subject: 419 Wick Lane: Employment Floorspace s106 Obligation
 
Hi ,
 
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
Subject: RE: Wick Lane, E3
Date: 22 November 2016 12:26:28
Attachments: image001.png

Hi 
 
Sorry, try this link instead
http://planningregister.londonlegacy.co.uk/swift/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
 
I’m not aware of the land status, or the public rights to that space. It is being investigated and
Tower Hamlets would be the best ones to ask.
 
Sorry I can’t help further.
 
Thanks
 

 
Planning Customer Service Executive & Technical Assistant
 
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ
 
DDI: 020 3288 
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

 
 
From:  [mailto: gmail.com] 
Sent: 21 November 2016 15:12
To: Planning Enquiries
Subject: Re: Wick Lane, E3
 
Hi 
 
Thanks for your reply.
 
The link you’ve included doesn't seem to work. It just comes up:

An Error Has Occurred
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To: Planning Enquiries
Subject: Wick Lane, E3
 
Hello,
 
I’m contacting you from 417 Wick Lane. I have two things I wanted to discuss:
 
 
Firstly - I’m think I’m right in saying that plans for a significant development have been
accepted in the space next to us (419 Wick Lane)?
 
Do you know where I can find all the details on what is being developed there. I have
looked online and found a few things but I think these are mostly amendments and I can
see anything about one compressive report which has drawings on etc.
 
Are you able to forward me these or at least provide a link to find them?
 
 
Secondly – I am concerned over the use of the unit over the road from us. I am unaware of
the actual address as it does not have it listed but it is on the corner directly opposite 417
wick lane
 
For the past year or so it seems to have been used as a rubbish dump.
 
I don't believe it has any residential waste however it does look like builders waste.
 
Not only being unsightly – do you not need a license for that? Is this something they have?
 
Last week a significant amount of people seemed to have moved onto this land in order to
live there. They are in caravans. Perhaps 10-15 caravans.
 
I was under the assumption that it was not a residential zone and people were not allowed
to live there.
 
The noise is also concerning as they have generators running 24 hours a day that can
clearly be heard inside my flat
 
Quite why someone would want to live in a rubbish tip I do not know but it is also
concerning to see small children playing on building waste which is likely to have
contaminated waste in as well.
 
I can provide photographs is required
 
 
Can you please let me know about both of these items or perhaps direct me to a person
who can?
 
Kind Regards
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From:
To: Planning Enquiries
Subject: Applications 17/00001/NMA and 16/00360/AOD at 419 Wick Lane, Fish Island
Date: 27 March 2017 19:34:21
Attachments: LLDC letter2.docx

ATT00001.htm

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached my letter of complaint with regard to the above Applications.
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December 2012 (and appendixed in the Planning Document by Agreement dated 17 
December 2012) has a whole section on the Amenity where due consideration is required 
to be given as to whether the space us  sufficient for residential purposes only.  Paragraph 
1 refers to “The use of the premises as residential only” and also “The use of the 
property for solely residential purposes is considered not to affect the amount of open 
space required at the 419 Wick Lane development”.   Paragraph 4 states, “The use of the 
property for solely residential purposes is considered not to affect the amount of open 
space required at the 419 Wick Lane development”.   The intention of the planners, and 
what was mandated in  previous planning documents, is not commensurate with your 
conclusion regarding the communal courtyard spaces.  

What is clear,  however, is that the LLDC are bound to consider the intention of the 
planning consents given, which necessarily include the protection of Amenity of redential 
occupiers, to maximise the feeling of security, and to ensure there is no loss of privacy.  
The planning permission that  gave rise to the creation of  residential units alongside 
commercial made no mention of how to manage this issue, but the re-zoning of the 
building to provide housing units would be assumed to require, according to statutory and 
local  planning  requirements,  that  sensitivity be given to the  residents needs and their 
prioritisation when it comes to amenity, privacy and security. There is a strong precedent 
that such developments be managed carefully and in a way that protects residents' rights 
and maintains clear separation of commercial / residential spaces. 

On a separate point, you have not addressed in your letter the significant effect that these 
seemingly minor changes to the commercial planning permissions will have on residents, 
and how this should have been factored into the determination that the amendments were 
non-material.  As previously referenced, the London Borough of Tower Hamlets Fish 
Island Area Action Plan Development Plan document of September 2012 Policy FI 
4.3 requires that the devleopment of any mixed use buildings does not result in any conflict 
between employment and residential uses. The impact of the 1200msq of commercial floor 
spaces can not be overstated. The loss of privacy and resulting diminished security is a 
huge issue for all residents we have consulted with, and should therefore have warranted 
sufficient consideration before making a determination of whether the changes are non-
material.  Access to the communal spaces from both Units increases the insecure 
permeability of the building by people who can neither be screened nor monitored under 
the existing security provisions.  Overlooking, noise and significant loss of privacy will 
result from the anticipated large increase in non-resident foot-fall and use of the spaces as 
a means to communication and the introduction of door openings and glass walling  These 
are the inevitable consequences of such commercial developments.  That the applicants of 
Unit B should be granted permission to include ‘glass walling' without the LLDC first 
given consideration to any impact they may have on residents is frankly astonishing - 
especially as the the applicants provided no elevation drawing to accompany their 
application, and no further clarification as to whether the glass walling would be floor to 
ceiling windows or not.   At no time do previous planning permissions reference glass 
walling or window provision of any kind is to be used for the commercial units, the 
assumption being a clear division between commercial and residential use so as to 
minimise impact on residents.  As such, there is a very clear compelling argument that the 
applicants request for planning consent should be have been considered material, 
regardless of whether there is an assumption of a right of access to the courtyard spaces.  

Given the grave impact on residents that the creation of two large subdivided office spaces 
in close proximity to residential units that will be accessed and overlooked on from the 
same floor level, and given the sensitivity of the security issue, we have been advised that 
these developments should not have been subject to the non-material amendment 
procedure.  s96A TCPA which provides guidance on what sorts of changes would be 
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determined “material" and “non-material", even specifically references “changes to 
windows or other openings that impact on neighbouring properties”. 

A final point that should be raised concerns the exact use of the commercial spaces.  The 
current developments provide no services or benefit to the existing residents, and do not 
meet in full the original  planning  requirements that Unit B be used for, inter alia, 
food/drink provision.   Please can you clarify why this  planning  requirement appears to 
have been set aside? 
 
On behalf of all the residents, I would like to invite you to view the site this week.  For the 
sake of residents and the commercial leaseholders alike, this issue must be resolved at the 
earliest opportunity.  Development is underway at both Units A and B, so there is pressing 
need to get this resolved quickly.

Please let me know a time suitable for you to visit.

Kind Regards,
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used with reference “...to the internal layout of the live/work units only”.  Point 2 of these notes expressly states
“All other details are for illustrative purposes only”. The other drawing you reference, A10651-002 (also
attached), provides no clarification as to what specifically is material or illustrative, but the drawing's detailing
and labelling of livework units only (and not the commercial spaces) suggest the same purpose - to provide
clarification on the live work units only, with other details for illustrative purposes only. It is also important to
note that the illustrative door openings evident in both drawings differ from one another both in number and
placement, further adding weight to the determination that they are purely illustrative.

Planning document (PA/03/1617), which pertains to the change of use from Live-work to residential, is a far
more definitive document to reference. The floor plans, commissioned by the leaseholders Development
Securities, show clearly marked access points of both the commercial and residential spaces are clearly marked,
and the drawing itself bears the signatures of both the Freeholders, the LLDC and the Mayor and Burgesses of
Towerhamlets (see attached). The commercial units are shown as having no access to the amenity space, with
street access only. The detailing of access points throughout the Upper Ground floor of 419 wick lane is
consistent across all areas, and I submit that this provides a far more reliable and definitive determination of
access points than 961-P(00)21D or A10651-002.

You should also question why Development Securities would apply for permission to access the courtyard from
the newly approved commercial spaces in 2012 if this access already existed. Given that Development
Securities were also the 2012 applicants applying for the change of use from live work to residential, they will
have been well aware of the access rights of the respective spaces. The only logical conclusion here is that no
such access existed previously - precisely why Dev Sec applied for it. This 2012 application was granted subject
to a 3 year period during which development must have commenced, after which the permission lapsed.
Development Securities, aka U+I, were the sellers of the leaseholds, also show the commercial units as
accessible from the street only in the lease books issued along with the leasehold sales.

Furthemore, when planning permission was granted in 2012 for the live work units to be converted to
residential, the Full Planning Permission Approval 12/00165/FUM dated 19 December 2012 (and appendixed in
the Planning Document by Agreement dated 17 December 2012) has a whole section on the Amenity where due
consideration is required to be given as to whether the space us  sufficient for residential purposes only. 
Paragraph 1 refers to “The use of the premises as residential only” and also “The use of the property for solely
residential purposes is considered not to affect the amount of open space required at the 419 Wick Lane
development”.  Paragraph 4 states, “The use of the property for solely residential purposes is considered not to
affect the amount of open space required at the 419 Wick Lane development”.  The intention of the planners,
and what was mandated in previous planning documents, is not commensurate with your conclusion regarding
the communal courtyard spaces.

What is clear, however, is that the LLDC are bound to consider the intention of the planning consents given,
which necessarily include the protection of Amenity of redential occupiers, to maximise the feeling of security,
and to ensure there is no loss of privacy.  The planning permission that gave rise to the creation of residential
units alongside commercial made no mention of how to manage this issue, but the re-zoning of the building to
provide housing units would be assumed to require, according to statutory and local planning requirements, that
sensitivity be given to the residents needs and their prioritisation when it comes to amenity, privacy and
security. There is a strong precedent that such developments be managed carefully and in a way that protects
residents' rights and maintains clear separation of commercial / residential spaces.

On a separate point, you have not addressed in your letter the significant effect that these seemingly minor
changes to the commercial planning permissions will have on residents, and how this should have been factored
into the determination that the amendments were non-material.  As previously referenced, the London Borough
of Tower Hamlets Fish Island Area Action Plan Development Plan document of September 2012 Policy FI 4.3
requires that the devleopment of any mixed use buildings does not result in any conflict between employment
and residential uses. The impact of the 1200msq of commercial floor spaces can not be overstated. The loss of
privacy and resulting diminished security is a huge issue for all residents we have consulted with, and should
therefore have warranted sufficient consideration before making a determination of whether the changes are
non-material.  Access to the communal spaces from both Units increases the insecure permeability of the
building by people who can neither be screened nor monitored under the existing security provisions. 
Overlooking, noise and significant loss of privacy will result from the anticipated large increase in non-resident
foot-fall and use of the spaces as a means to communication and the introduction of door openings and glass
walling  These are the inevitable consequences of such commercial developments.  That the applicants of Unit
B should be granted permission to include ‘glass walling' without the LLDC first given consideration to any
impact they may have on residents is frankly astonishing - especially as the the applicants provided no elevation
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You  should also question why Development Securities  would 
apply  for permission to access the courtyard from the newly 
approved commercial  spaces in 2012 if this access already 
existed. Given that  Development  Securities were also the 2012 
applicants applying for the  change of use from live work to 
residential, they will have been well aware of the access rights of 
the respective spaces. The only logical conclusion here is that no 
such access existed previously - precisely why Dev Sec applied 
for it. This 2012  application was granted subject to a 3 year 
period during which  development must have commenced, after 
which the permission lapsed. Development Securities, aka U+I, 
were the sellers of the leaseholds, also show the commercial units 
as accessible from the street only in the lease books issued along 
with the leasehold sales.
 
Furthemore, when planning permission was granted in 2012 for 
the live work units to be converted to residential, the Full 
Planning Permission Approval 12/00165/FUM dated 19 
December 2012 (and appendixed in the Planning Document by 
Agreement dated 17 December 2012) has a whole section on the 
Amenity where due  consideration is required to be given as to 
whether the space us   sufficient for residential purposes only.  
Paragraph 1 refers to “The use of the premises as residential 
only” and also “The  use of the property for solely residential 
purposes  is considered not to affect the amount of open space 
required at the 419 Wick Lane development”.  Paragraph 4 states, 
“The use of the property for solely residential purposes is 
considered not to affect the amount of open space required at the 
419 Wick Lane development”.  The intention of the planners, and 
what was mandated in  previous planning documents, is not 
commensurate with your  conclusion regarding the communal 
courtyard spaces.  
 
What is clear, however, is that the LLDC are bound to consider 
the intention of the planning consents given, which necessarily 
include the protection of Amenity of redential occupiers, to 
maximise the feeling of security, and to ensure there is no loss of 
privacy.  The planning permission that gave rise to the creation of 
residential units alongside commercial made no mention of how 
to manage this issue, but the re-zoning of the building to provide 
housing units would be assumed to require, according to statutory 
and local  planning  requirements,  that  sensitivity be given to the 
residents needs and their prioritisation when it comes to amenity, 
privacy  and security. There is a strong precedent that such 
developments be managed carefully and in a way that protects 
residents' rights and  maintains clear  separation of commercial / 
residential spaces. 
 
On a separate point, you have not addressed in your letter the 
significant effect that these seemingly minor changes to the 
commercial planning permissions will have on residents, and how 
this should have been factored into the determination that the 
amendments were non-material.  As previously referenced, the 
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London Borough of Tower Hamlets Fish Island Area Action 
Plan Development Plan document of September 2012 Policy 
FI 4.3 requires that the devleopment of any mixed use buildings 
does not result in any conflict between employment and 
residential uses. The impact of the 1200msq of commercial floor 
spaces can not be overstated. The loss of privacy and resulting 
diminished security is a huge issue for all residents we have 
consulted with, and should therefore have warranted sufficient 
consideration before making a determination of whether the 
changes are non-material.  Access to the communal spaces from 
both Units increases the insecure permeability of the building by 
people who can neither be screened nor monitored under the 
existing security provisions.  Overlooking, noise and significant 
loss of privacy will result from the anticipated large increase in 
non-resident foot-fall and use of the spaces as a means to 
communication and the introduction of door openings and glass 
walling  These are the inevitable consequences of such 
commercial developments.  That the applicants of Unit B should 
be granted permission to include ‘glass walling' without the 
LLDC first given consideration to any impact they may have on 
residents is frankly astonishing - especially as the the applicants 
provided no elevation drawing to accompany their application, 
and no further clarification as to whether the glass walling would 
be floor to ceiling windows or not.   At no time do previous 
planning permissions reference glass walling or window 
provision of any kind is to be used for the commercial units, the 
assumption being a clear division between commercial and 
residential use so as to minimise impact on residents.  As such, 
there is a very clear compelling argument that the applicants 
request for planning consent should be have been considered 
material, regardless of whether there is an assumption of a right of 
access to the courtyard spaces.  
 
Given the grave impact on residents that the creation of two large 
subdivided office spaces in close proximity to residential units 
that will be accessed and overlooked on from the same floor level, 
and given the sensitivity of the security issue, we have been 
advised that these developments should not have been subject to 
the non-material amendment procedure.  s96A TCPA which 
provides guidance on what sorts of changes would be determined 
“material" and “non-material", even specifically references 
“changes to windows or other openings that impact on 
neighbouring properties”. 

A final point that should be raised concerns the exact use of the 
commercial  spaces.    The current  developments provide no 
services or benefit to the  existing residents, and do not meet in 
full the original  planning  requirements that Unit B be used for, 
inter alia, food/drink provision.   Please can you clarify why this 
planning requirement appears to have been set aside? 
 
On behalf of all the residents, I would like to invite you to view 
the site this week.  For the sake of residents and the commercial 
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From:
To: "
Subject: RE: 419 Wick Lane, VOA letter
Date: 08 January 2018 15:07:00
Attachments: image001.png

Hi 
 
Two separate tenants please -  sd@ com   and 

com . Both occupy neighbouring space at 419 Wick Lane but I do not know their
specific unit number. Is it possible to send via email to ensure they receive it? or alternatively I will
give them a call to ask their unit numbers. Let me know what you prefer.
 
Thanks again,
 

 
 
 

From:  [mailto londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 08 January 2018 14:31
To:  < Hackney.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 419 Wick Lane, VOA letter
 
Hi 
 
To whom is this letter being addressed to? Do you have their name and address or should I address it
to you?
 
Regards,
 

Senior Planning Development Manager
London Legacy Development Corporation
Tel: 020 3288 
 

From:  [mailto Hackney.gov.uk] 
Sent: 05 January 2018 16:49
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: 419 Wick Lane, VOA letter
 
Hi 
 
No problem – thanks and you!
 

 

From:  [mailto londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 January 2018 16:48
To:  < Hackney.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 419 Wick Lane, VOA letter
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From: cilands106
To:
Subject: RE: Flat 302 Ink Court 419 Wick Lane - PA/12/01116 - The Mayor of London"s Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)

[THIRSKWINTON-Active.FID65456]
Date: 14 June 2019 11:29:57
Attachments: image001.png

Dear 
 
Thank you for your email.
 
At this time the London Borough of Tower Hamlets was still the collecting authority with regards to
Mayoral CIL, I have spoken with them and would point you back in their direction with regards to this
query.
 
Kind regards

 

From:  [mailto: thirskwinton.co.uk] 
Sent: 13 June 2019 12:12
To: cilands106 <cilands106@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Flat 302 Ink Court 419 Wick Lane - PA/12/01116 - The Mayor of London's Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) [THIRSKWINTON-Active.FID65456]
 
Dear Sirs
 
Please see the email below from thee CIL team at Tower Hamlets in response to our initial enquiry.
 
Could you assist?
 
Regards

 | PARALEGAL – REAL ESTATE

t: 020 
f: 020 
w: www.thirskwinton.co.uk

Thirsk Winton LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
Registered number: OC346094  Registered office: Swan House, 9-12 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA
 
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority number 612505
We use the word “Partner” to refer to a member of the LLP

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete the message from
your system

 

From:  [mailto: towerhamlets.gov.uk] On Behalf Of CIL
Sent: 11 June 2019 12:22
To:  < thirskwinton.co.uk>
Cc: CIL <CIL@towerhamlets.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Flat 302 Ink Court 419 Wick Lane - PA/12/01116 - The Mayor of London's Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
 
Dear Mr 
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Whilst this property is in the London Borough of Tower Hamlets, the planning authority is the London
Legacy Development Corporation (LLDC) which covers land around the Olympic site in Tower Hamlets,
Hackney and Newham.
The application was for a change of use of the existing 112 live-work units (Use Class sui generis) to
permanent residential accommodation (Use Class C3).  This would be CIL liable if the live-work units
had been vacant but not if they were in use.  Our records show that £557,324 of off-site affordable
housing was requested through S106 but not information on any other S106 requirements or CIL.
I tried calling the LLDC but no-one was available. I found the case on the LLDC’s website and their
reference number is 12/00165/FUM but the site doesn’t mention CIL liability.
I suggest you contact the LLDC for the confirmation you require.
 
Kind regards
 

 | Principal Growth and Infrastructure Planner | Infrastructure Planning  Team
Mulberry Place | 5 Clove Crescent | E14 2BG | 020  |  @towerhamlets.gov.uk |
CIL@towerhamlets.gov.uk

From:  [mailto: thirskwinton.co.uk] 
Sent: 11 June 2019 11:23
To: CIL
Subject: Flat 302 Ink Court 419 Wick Lane
 
Dear Sirs
 
We write with reference to the above matter.
 
Our prospective buyers local search has revealed a financial charge registered against the property,
details are below.
 
Planning obligation type: Mayoral CIL
Case number: PA.12.01116
Date: 18.04.2013
 
Could you confirm if this has been paid, or doesn’t apply to the above property.
 
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

 

*********************************************************************************
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I will seek confirmation from my colleagues working on S106 about receipt of payment. 
 
Kind regards
 

 | Principal Growth and Infrastructure Planner | Infrastructure Planning  Team
 
Mulberry Place | 5 Clove Crescent | E14 2BG | 020  |  @towerhamlets.gov.uk |
CIL@towerhamlets.gov.uk
 

From:  On Behalf Of CIL
Sent: 11 June 2019 12:22
To: 
Cc: CIL
Subject: RE: Flat 302 Ink Court 419 Wick Lane - PA/12/01116 - The Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure
Levy (CIL)
 
Dear Mr 
 
Whilst this property is in the London Borough of Tower Hamlets, the planning authority is the London Legacy
Development Corporation (LLDC) which covers land around the Olympic site in Tower Hamlets, Hackney and
Newham.
The application was for a change of use of the existing 112 live-work units (Use Class sui generis) to
permanent residential accommodation (Use Class C3).  This would be CIL liable if the live-work units had been
vacant but not if they were in use.  Our records show that £557,324 of off-site affordable housing was
requested through S106 but not information on any other S106 requirements or CIL.
I tried calling the LLDC but no-one was available. I found the case on the LLDC’s website and their reference
number is 12/00165/FUM but the site doesn’t mention CIL liability.
I suggest you contact the LLDC for the confirmation you require.
 
Kind regards
 

 | Principal Growth and Infrastructure Planner | Infrastructure Planning  Team
Mulberry Place | 5 Clove Crescent | E14 2BG | 020  |  @towerhamlets.gov.uk | CIL@towerhamlets.gov.uk

From:  [mailto: thirskwinton.co.uk] 
Sent: 11 June 2019 11:23
To: CIL
Subject: Flat 302 Ink Court 419 Wick Lane
 
Dear Sirs
 
We write with reference to the above matter.
 
Our prospective buyers local search has revealed a financial charge registered against the property, details are
below.
 
Planning obligation type: Mayoral CIL
Case number: PA.12.01116
Date: 18.04.2013
 
Could you confirm if this has been paid, or doesn’t apply to the above property.
 
Regards

 | PARALEGAL – REAL ESTATE
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